
From: Doll, Laura 
Sent: 10/9/2013 3:19:05 PM 
To: eim@cpuc.ca.gov (eim@cpuc.ca.gov) 
Cc: Ramaiya, Shilpa R (/o=PG&E/ou=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=SRRd) 
Bcc: 
Subject: ACR filing 

Liza 
Just a heads up that we will be letting alj bushey know today that we will be filing in two parts: the bulk of the 
updated info will be filed on Friday, but we need some more time to complete data on pipeline shorts on 147 and 
get Kirk's certification of the whole package. We intend to file that next Wednesday. 

Laura 
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